OAKLAND AFFORDABLE HOUSING PRESERVATION INITIATIVES
CONTRACTOR’S STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

ATTACHMENT C

This statement must be fully completed and submitted with the proposal response.  (It shall be retained on file for one calendar year).  All questions must be answered, with responses clear and complete.  Attach additional pages if needed.
The undersigned certifies under oath that the information provided herein is true and sufficiently complete so as not to be misleading.
Submitted by:











(Contact Person)
Company Name: 











Phone No.











Email:












Contractor’s License #: ______________________
A. Organization
· How many years has your company been in business as a Contractor in the State of California for the type of work you are submitting a bid for?

· How many years has your company been in business under its present business name in the State of California?
· If your company is a corporation, answer the following:
i. Date of incorporation:
ii. State of incorporation:
iii. President’s name:

iv. Applicable business and trade licenses: 

·  If your company is a partnership, answer the following:
i. Date of licensing:
ii. Type of partnership:
iii. Name(s) of general partner(s):

· If your company is individually owned, answer the following:
i. Date of licensing:
ii. Name of owner:
· How many employees does your company currently employ?

· How many Supervisors and Foreman does your company employ?

B. Licensing

· List jurisdictions and trade categories in which your company is legally qualified to do business and indicate registration or license numbers, if applicable.
· Attach a copy of a valid CSLB Class B License.
C. Experience:

· List all Claims and Suits within the last five (5) years. (If the answers to any of the questions below are yes, please attach details).
· Has your company ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?
[   ]  Yes 
[   ]  No

If yes, what was the name of the contract and what was the reason for default?
·  Has your company ever refused to sign a contract after award of the bid?



[   ]  Yes 
[   ]  No

If yes, what was the name of the contract and reason for refusal?
· Has your company or subsidiaries or principals ever been debarred from government contracts?



[   ]  Yes 
[   ]  No

  If yes, please identify party and state the reason.
· Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against your company or its officers? If so, please list. 

[   ]  Yes 
[   ]  No
· Has your company filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regards to construction contracts within the last five years? If so, please list.

[   ]  Yes 
[   ]  No
D. Bonding/Financial Information:

· Surety:

· Name of  bonding company:

· Name and address of agent:
· Upon request, will you complete a detailed financial statement and furnish any other information required by the Oakland Housing Authority?

[   ]  Yes 
[   ]  No

The undersigned bidder hereby states that by completing and submitting this form he/she is verifying that all information provided herein is, to the best of his/her knowledge, true and accurate, and agrees that if the HA discovers that any information entered herein is false, this shall entitle the HA to not consider nor make award, or to cancel any award with the undersigned party.  

The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm or corporation to furnish any information request by the Oakland Housing Authority, verifying the declarations included in this Statement of Qualifications.

By:  ___________________________________      Date:  _________________
Title:  __________________________________
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